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. Chaméagne, Rick

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 10:22 AM

To: VerVelde, Rachel

Subject: Re: Submitted: LRB -4164/2 Topic: LAB Audit of Public Employee Disability and Survivor

Benefit Programs; Prohibited Subjects under MERA?body=

Got it.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2014, at 10:55 AM, "VerVelde, Rachel" <Rachel.VerVelde@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Rick,

Senator Grothman would like an amendment drafted to delete all portions of the bill except the LAB
audit. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Rachel A. VerVelde

Chief of Staff - Office of Senator Glenn Grothman
20" Senate District

Rachel. VerVelde@leqis.wi.gov
608-266-7513
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RAC’T,

SEN ENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 657

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, lie 4: delete the material beginning with “the duty” and ending
with “and” on gage 1)line 7.

2. Page 2, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 5, line 5:‘/

3. Page 5, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

page 6, line 4/

(END)




